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TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services

DATE: 9/24/2018

RE: Change in Prerequisite and Pre-/Co-requisite for EDC 3000, Seminar and

Practicum in Education

The Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services is proposing a change in
Prerequisite and Pre-/Co-requisite for EDC 3000, Seminar and Practicum in Education

FROM:
Prerequisite: EDC 200 or EDC 2000
Pre-/Co-requisite: EDC 2100 (If a Prerequisite, with a minimum grade of “C”)

TO:
Prerequisite: EDC 200
Pre-/Co-requisite: NONE

Rationale for Change:

Information in EDC 2100 is not necessary for academic success in EDC 3000. Removing EDC
2100 as a pre-/co-requisite allows the student to take the course with a number of EDC courses
within the A.S. Early Childhood Education/Child Care. The course objectives of EDC 3000 are
applicable to a number of courses within the A.S. Early Childhood Education/Child Care and do
not necessarily need to be paired only with EDC 2100.

Deletion of EDC 2000 as that course is no longer offered.



